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Honorable Susan Oki Mollway

Judge of U.S. District Court of Hawaii
300 Ala Moana Blvd, C-338
Honolulu, HI, 96850

Re: Liane Wilson, 1:19-cr-00105-SOM-1

April 19, 2022
Dear Judge Oki Mollway,
My nameisS L and my family member is involved in Liane Nancy Wilson's cult.

My cousin R (name has been changed by Liana Shanti to K A ) connected another
individual named A B (name changed by Liana ShantitoM O ) into Liana’s
organization. My cousin fled from Regina, SK to Jacksonville, FL in December of 2021 after isolating
herself from family and friends and selling off all her things. R~ (K ), A (M )and?2
other women and 11 children are all living under the same roof. | have been told by individuals that
they are actively recruiting other members of Liarta’s group to go and live with them. There is a
walitlist for those who are hoping to reside in the house as well.

| have been contacted by a few individuals on Reddit and Instagram to discuss our shared
experience with Liana Shanti and the same pattern persists with all of us; that being the person who
has the affiliation with Liana Shanti removes themselves and their children (if children involved) and
takes them to other areas primarily in the USA to be homeschooled and out of the “systems reach”.

Our stories are very similar in that my own family members started their journey by adopting a very
strict vegan lifestyle, giving themselves a minimum of one coffee enema a day, gaining a newfound
love and admiration for Jesus (Liana Shanti’s version of Jesus), a belief that anyone with the COVID
vaccines is dark energy and should not be associated with for fear of vaccine shedding. The
unwavering belief and worshipping of Liana, and attendance to and completion of multiple courses of
Liana’s teachings; Mother Wounds, Father Wounds, Healing from the Narcissist, Inner Child
Wounds, and strict isolation from family members and friends (also referred to as “the family cult” by
Liana and one of her higher up followers named K A (real name is D H /alias is

S R ).

It is also a consistent pattern that her students have not met Liana Shanti in person or seen her face
on camera (until Liana posted an Al looking video very recently) and that each member has been
coerced to believe that they had been physically, sexually, mentally and/or emotionally abused by
family members and/or partners with no proof or evidence of it happening and no record of police
reports backing up claims. Another consistent is most of these families, inclusive of my own, involved
their loved one moving or planned to move to one of the places in the world Liana had deemed safe.
The majority of these “safe areas” are in the USA inclusive of Texas, Florida and Montana.

Many women (and a few men) have quit their jobs, sold their houses or apartments, picked up and
moved to the USA because they were told to do so. These “safe places” were deemed to be places
where you would be safe from the world ending as Liana Shanti has forecasted to happen in 2025.
Many individuals who participate in Health Mastery programs also participate in the Lemurian
Mystery School. This cult like affiliation provides individuals with courses in separating from the
family cult, healing your Mother Wound, Father Wound, Narcissist healing, DNA activations and most

recently the 12D Business School.
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In my own family experience, my cousin left Regina to move to Florida because Liana Shanti told her
that Saskatchewan is a Nazi cult province. These individuals, inclusive of my own family member,
are coached and taught to believe situations of abuse happened to them at a young age with the
help of Liana’s resident therapist K A . They use these false allegations to further support their
decision to isolate themselves, going so far as accusing their family and friends of stalking

and harassment if they try to make any contact in any way.

| have personally spoken to families through connections made on Reddit (mentioned above) whose
loved ones have been affected in all these similar ways. These victims have taken Liana’s courses,
isolated themselves from friends and families, removed their children from their families and
spouses, and “healed themselves” by buying Liana Shanti's Health Mastery “diet plans” and
cleanses, draining their bank accounts to purchase her other courses for thousands of dollars. They
have quit their jobs, left careers and seek jobs that are in alignment with their true calling based on
with what Liana advises (strongly).

In April of 2022 | connected with B and S H in Saskatchewan through a mutual
friend. | provided an affidavit for B and S during their battle to try and keep B 's
daughter |  (then 6 years old) in Canada. | 's mother H W ris also involved in Liana’s

following and showed signs of a possible attempt to flee to Florida, the same pattern of behaviours
my cousin had shown (see timeline below). | have a very hard time standing by and watching the
harm and manipulation of children which is why | was more than happy to offer support to them in
whatever way | could.

Liana Shanti is a grifter. She is a fraud and a phony who hides behind her screen and bullies
completely innocent people to try and legitimize herself. She has no regard for anyone and is
manipulating and taking advantage of women and children for her own personal gain. She lies
constantly, is a walking contradiction and acts with malicious intent. She claims to be practicing
Jesus’ teachings with 100% certainty but she only references parts of scripture to fit her narrative.
Everything she teaches her students is the opposite of how she lives her life. She is completely
ingenuine and is a con artist extraordinaire.

Timeline of my cousin R L (K A ) and the progression of her involvement
with Liana Shanti:

e R andlgrewup together_and | would say we were very close

for a long time.
e She lived in Vancouver for a while and went to school athashion
design. Other than that, she has been in Sask most of her life (Regina or Wolseley).
e While she was in Vancouver, we spent quite a bit of time together.
e She tended to exaggerate the truth as a child, but we seemed to understand one another.
Her parents have always been extremely loving and supportive of her in whatever she did,
and | know they financially supported her for a long time.
She was not religious, but we went to church as kids and young adults.
She loved to sing and was very much into fashion.
She never abused drugs and was a social drinker like most adults. Nothing out of the ordinary.
She has suffered from anxiety and panic attacks for a long time.
R  gotinvolved with Liana Shanti late 2018 (I'm pretty sure this timeline is accurate, but it
might've been earlier than that).
e R got more into confidence coaching and was working mostly with women. | always

struggled to understand how she was making money and found it hard to be supportive
because she had no background, experience or certification.

S
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e R  took the Lemurian Mystery School: Making of a Medicine Woman course ($3500USD
at the time) in the Summer of 2019 which she explained to me was a "certification" she was
getting because it was important to some of the clients she was coaching.

e Link to course: https://programs.lianashanti.com/lemurian-mystery-school-making-of-a-
medicine-woman.

o A B (nowM O ) reached out to Ri  when she found out she was taking
the Medicine Woman course.

e | remember having conversations with R about this course and she said she believed it
was her "true calling" and that she had always felt a little psychic and intuitive but never
really understood what it meant until she found the teachings of Liana Shanti. | specifically
remember R saying she bawled her eyes out when she read a blog post on Liana's
website because everything she said made so much sense to her.

o | slowly started to notice over time that the things R~ was posting was more and more of a
stretch from what she had gone to school for (Fashion Design).

e She was getting further into coaching other women but still seemed to have a connection to
the same friends and community in Regina.

o | still struggled to be supportive as she had no educational background to be able to coach
people through real life traumas. | myself have gone to counseling for years and am a firm
supporter and believer in self growth and self-reflection but, it was hard for me to see the
things she was posting as authentic.

e | know the childhood she had and the things she was saying online about our grandparents
and her own parents did not sit well with me; it wasn't true and was incredibly hurtful.

e The more time went on, the more 's posts and stories started to change into more of a
focus on healing your inner child wounds, and your mother and father wounds.

o In May of 2020 she launched a new website claiming she was having massive internal and
external shifts over the last 4 years which were a result of the deep healing she was doing

e She expressed that her external brand no longer matched her heart and soul with a discount
code to her courses.

e More posts about letting go of your ego, feeling and seeing others' light, connecting with your
inner self but her online friend group hasn't changed much.

e April of 2021, | made a comment on one of her stories about coffee enemas as | keep seeing
it come up and I'm curious; is she being truthful and does she do this every day?

o She replies "yes! every morning. it's the actual best" followed by a list of benefits she
believes it provides (super detoxifying for the liver, clears parasites, helps with yeast
overgrowth, etc.) and then sends me voice memos detailing how she does it.

e R starts posting and is now offering courses about motherhood which made me
extremely angry. | find it very pretentious and wrong considering she is not a mother and has
no experience or merit to be an expert and offer others advice on the process.

e Nov 19th, my birthday comes and goes with nothing from her for the first time in my life.

o Late November 2021 she started posting online that she was selling all her things;
clothing, furniture, jewelry, everything.

o | reach out and asked her if she was moving and we have a very surface level conversation.
| ask her where she's going, and she says she's not totally sure but likely out of Sask.
Immediately | think she's going to Hawaii because that's where Liana Shanti is. | am also
concerned about the logistic as | know she is not vaccinated and won’t associate with
anyone who is.

e Early December | reach outto R 's Mom (my aunt) posting on Facebook that she and her
husband (my uncle) are selling their house. | ask if she knows where R is moving to, and
she tells me she's not 100% sure but that she will go wherever her nannying job family goes.
| know she is nannying for A B (M 0 ) who posts a story on Instagram of
her arrival in Daytona Beach, Florida.

S
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o Dec 10, my sister sends me screenshots from Liana Shanti posts saying "Luciferian Narc
story of the day: A student of mine planned on leaving the Nazi evil of Canada today. She
told her narc parents. Narc parents went to the police to show them my IG. As sad and dark
as that is, it also made me laugh. | can only imagine the ignorance of that conversation:
Ummm hello there officer. There's a woman on Instagram educating people on how dark and
evil this country has become, and how narcissistic horrible parents we are". | immediately
reported Liana’s Instagram account which | have tried to do many, many times without
success.

e Jan1-2,2022, R is posting stories on IG as she is driving from Regina to Florida with a
woman. | find heron IG; C P who | see is also involved with Liana's group.

e Jan4h R  posts a photo of the people she's living with in Florida; they are all Liana Shanti
followers and majority are women and their children. One man who is A B 's
husband D B . | know at least 2 of the women have changed their names.

e Each of these women are all followers of Liana Shanti and have the same format for their
Instagram accounts and business models; multiple offerings to get money from people, and
a lot of them have direct links to Liana's course which means they are likely actively
promoting Liana.

o Liana herself has multiple accounts set up to make her money (same concept as the Twin
Flames leaders); HMI Nutrition (@healthmasteryinstitute), Salty and Sweet. No Meat
(@the_salty_vegan), liana artist (@lianashanti.art) and it seems like a lot of the others are
following suit.

Thank you for your time and allowing me to share my story.

Sincerely,
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Honorable Susan Oki Mollway

Judge of U.S. District Court of Hawaii
300 Ala Moana Blvd, C-338
Honolulu, HI, 96850

April 19, 2022
Re: Liane Wilson

Dear Judge Oki Mollway, .

My 20 something was going through a difficult emotional phase and looking to deal with a heartbreak
and PCOD-caused acne.

My child followed Liana Shanti in the hope of getting some spiritual advice as my child was working
and staying alone away from family. Liana's HMI diet and coffee enema's caused them to lose
tremendous amount of weight and pushed them into deep clinical depression.

We had to bring our child home and they needed hospitalisation several times due to severe
dehydration due to the enemas prescribed in the HMI diet, Depression, B12 and Iron deficiency.
When my child spoke to their "so-called Diet coach" (also part of Liana's group) the response was
that they can only deal with the diet and cannot provide any other advice. What kind of dietician or
nutritionist will reply like that unless they have very limited knowledge of nutrition. Since then we
have consulted a nutrition scientist who has confirmed that being on this diet will cause multiple
issues including brain fog, weakness, loss of hormonal balance and depression.

As the problems that my child was suffering from did not go away, and Liana's close coterie kept
proclaiming on instagram that the diets are wonderful and they have benefitted so much, my child
deduced that the fault is with them, and that to resolve them they must follow the balance programs
of Liana. This is typical information and behaviour control by cults.

This led to listening to buying and listening to hypnotic audios on mother wound, father wound and
narc wound, moon manifesting and family cult and others. In the weakened mental state my child
began to see us (the parents) as the enemy. This has been the darkest period of our life where
every day for several months our child listened to audios in which they were made to believe that by
cutting off from friends, family they could heal. Additionally, the audios are such that a few negative
Memories of childhood (some false) are blown out of proportion.

These negative emotions worsened our child's condition. To which Liana's advice on all her
instagram pages is to not see a doctor or a therapist because they are all DARK and satanic - and
so our child refused medical help too.

After 8 months of spiralling downward, listening to Liana's audios, cutting off friends, family and
parents, and swinging between binge-eating and following the HMI diet, our child finally asked to see
a medical professional as they suffered from the worst effects of deep depression.

When we took our child to the hospital for treatment Liana posted that we had kidnapped her and put
her into a mental hospital - which is a lie and vilification of our character.

In conclusion, the influence on our 20-year old has been so devastating and long lasting. Even
today, after 3 months of treatment, their thoughts are dark and negative and keep coming back. The
eating disorder developed during the followership of Liana is proving difficult to cure. My child's
career is broken and dreams shattered. We continue to support our child and getting her the best
holistic help.
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This testimony is not to seek anything for ourselves, but to put a restraining order on Liana so that
she cannot ruin any other child's life like she's influenced our child's life.

Thank you for letting me share my story.

Sincerely,



Case 1:19-cr-00105-SOM Document 87 Filed 04/20/23 Page 56 of 97 PagelD.595

Honorable Susan Oki Mollway

Judge of U.S. District Court of Hawaii
300 Ala Moana Blvd, C-338

Honolulu, HI, 96850

Re: Liane Wilson, 1:19-cr-00105-SOM-1

April 19, 2022
Dear Judge Oki Mollway,
My family’s Liana story

My wife and | had our second child in September of 2021. She was on maternity leave from September
to December of that year. Her older sister and twin sister had been involved with Liana prior to that for
maybe a year. | never knew much about Liana other than she was an online self-proclaimed health guru.
| noticed in November of 2021 my wife had started following her classes and listening to her podcasts.
Nothing seemed unusual at first but when it came for her to go back to work in December she simply
told me, without us discussing, that she was not going back to work.

Being married with two children | felt this was extremely irresponsible and unfair because we
didn’t discuss this, we couldn’t afford it, and her job provided our health insurance. | started to think
this was related to her following Liana as my wife was starting to say certain things that sounded like
rehearsed brainwashing. However, | didn’t say much because | thought she may have been going
through postpartum depression and | wasn’t sure how to approach that. A couple months went back
after that and she became a full on vegan and also tried changing my diet as well. I’'m all for eating
healthy and taking care of myself but some of this was getting a little extreme. Things between us were
certainly different as she was spending more time listening to these podcasts and less time talking to me.
| also noticed she started to cut people out of her life that used to be her closest friends and relatives.
She became very judgmental of people who didn’t go along with what she was learning through Liana
which was basically vegan and anti-vaccine.

Things continued to be strange between us and | started to get concerned around April of 2022.
In May was when | first saw an article about Liana and what her cult was all about. This article was
extremely concerning and made perfect sense with what | had been seeing for months. As her husband
she didn’t care what | thought or said about anything even when it came to our two children. In May she
left her open journal (journaling is a big part of Liana’s teachings) sitting on our kitchen counter and |
read what | saw. It was the most disturbing and concerning things | have ever seen come from my wife.
She was accusing her family members and mine of horrible things that weren’t even true. | imagine this
was Liana telling her to think back on a memory and come to the worst possible conclusion. | confronted
my wife about this and she accused me of invading her privacy. As husband and wife | didn’t think we
had secrets. We had a long talk a few days later and | expressed how scared and concerned | was of the
things | was seeing from her. | basically asked her to stop following Liana and if she didn’t then | couldn’t
continue our marriage Without hesitation she chose Liana and we separated the next day.

After that my wife went deeper and deeper and spent insane amounts of money on Liana’s
classes. She continued to not work as well. She wasn’t taking our kids to regular doctor checkups
anymore as Liana was teaching that traditional doctors and medicine were evil. | filed for divorce in July

s
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2022 as | saw there was no reconciling. My wife continued to cut more and more friends and family out
of her life and isolate herself and our children.

We are currently in the middle of divorce and she is following Liana’s blueprinttoa T. I'm very
worried about who she has become and what might happen with her parenting decisions of our
children. Liana has labeled me a predator because I'm trying to gain custody of our children. As | read
more and more stories of mothers and wives who followed Liana, | realized they are all exactly the same.
Liana brainwashes vulnerable women and turns them into isolated and paranoid people. She is ruining
families and lives all over the country and needs to be stopped.

Sincerely

v

U
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Honorable Susan Oki Mollway
Judge of U.S. District Court of Hawaii
300 Ala Moana Blvd, C-338
Honolulu, HI, 96850

April 19, 2022
Re: Liane Wilson

Dear Judge Oki Mollway,

My name is J Y and | am writing to share with how my family was broken apart by the
teachings and actions of Liane Wilson, also known as Liana Shanti. In January 2021 my then wife

J V started following Liana Shanti through her social media platforms and quickly became
involved with her teachings. She started listening to multiple courses; Mother Wounds, Father
Wounds and a Narcissistic Relationships. Through these and the influence of Liana Shanti, J
became convinced that anyone close to her, including her Father, Mother and myself, were all
narcissists and needed to be cut out of her life.

June 2021

J completely cut off communication with her Mother and took our children away for a few
weeks to Idaho. Upon her return, Jennifer communicated that she was complying with Liana’s
suggestion to follow through with divorcing me. | was devastated.

In the private Facebook groups, Liana Shanti charges $70USD/month. It was in these groups where
J expressed to Liana and others that she was struggling to file for divorce. Liana met her
concerns with pressure and persistence, telling J she needed to proceed as that was part of
the program and this needed to happen before the upcoming Mercury being in retrograde.

September 2021
As she was instructed to do so by Liane, J r filed for divorce. Shortly thereafter she put all 3 of
our children (ages 7, 9 and 15 at the time) on a strict vegan diet. J withheld the children from

me because Liana told her that | was a narcissistic abuser and the children needed to be protected
from me. In response, | filed for child custody in January of 2022 (my legal counsel can provide you
with court documents if requested).

October 2022

As per the judge’s order, there was a child evaluation performed by a court appointed psychologist.
This evaluation showed that our children were being coached and trained to believe | was a
narcissist because of the influence from the above-mentioned courses that J had taken. Liana
has harassed me, doxed me, slandered my name and reputation calling me a pedophile, sexual
abuser, Satanic, rapist, the list goes on. Liana is dangerous, malicious and has been a devastation
to my family and so many others.

J S who escaped Liana’s cult in 2022 has provided an affidavit for me to assist in my
child custody case and my story has been published in the article written by Jennings Brown in the
Daily Beast.

Thank you for taking the time to read my story.

Respectfully,
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In 2021, my daughter was living and working in London and was about to marry. The wedding plans
were abruptly canceled by her flance and this found my daughter in a very vulnerable moment in
her life. That's when Liana Shanti came into the picture, unfortunately. My daughter came home to
be comforted about the breakup and everything was fine at first. Then she started withdrawing to
her room In the evenings and her attitude changed. 1thought she was meditating, so | let her be. It
turns out she was listening to recordings of Liana Shanti and, apparently, being brainwashed.

My daughter only stayed two weeks and, upon returning to London, she sent us an email stating
that she could not maintain contact with anyone who had gotten the “v”, which we assumed meant
the anti-Covid vaccine, We later read online the same exact letter about the “V” that our daughter
had sent us. That was in April of 2021 and was the last we heard from her. We discovered that she
had blacked not only us from all of her soclal media and e-mail, but had also blocked everyone she
knew.....family and friends, even her closest friends.

We were in the dark but continued writing her e-mails and WhatsApp messages which she never
answered.

We searched internet to see if we could at least see what she was doing and saw that she was taking
“health and nutrition” classes from Liana Shanti with the intent of gaining certification. She started
doing coffee enemas and espousing its health benefits online.

At one point in May 2022, we discovered that she had suddenly moved to Florida....what Liana
Shanti calls a safe state,

My daughter has no children and is an adult, so there is only so much we can do, but this situation
has ruined our family. Her grandmother is 90 years old and in failing health. We are a close-knit
family and her grandmother practically raised her. She suffers a great deal and constantly asks
about her granddaughter. She cannot understand why my daughter doesn’t get in touch or come

to visit. We wrote an e-mail to our daughter to tell her that her grandmother was very sick and to
please call but to no avail.

We have lost a daughter because of Liana Shanti who advises her followers to cut off all contact
with family and friends. Liana teaches about “mother wound” and “father wound” and claims that
families are evil. Our daughter began making Facebook posts about her allegedly abusive father.
This was shocking to us. Her father was definitely not abusive and has always done everything
possible to support his children. We discovered that Liana Shanti gives false advice to her followers
and plants a seed in their minds about being abused as children. Liana Shanti was creating false
memories of our daughter’s childhood. Our daughter even tried to convince her sister that these
false memories were true and that her sister needed to dig deep and remember. This was
traumatizing for her sister because she was so convincing.

Even though she has made these untruthful and damaging posts, she is still our daughter, which
means that the worst aspect of this story is that we cannot sleep as we worry about her and do not
know where she is and whether she is safe. All kinds of negative thoughts cross a parent’s mind.
We spend a lot of time on line trying to see if she is okay.

We hope and pray that the Liana Shanti cult will come to an end soon and that our daughter will

contact us. 4
# ’/‘_ /{/( .
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Honorable Susan Oki Mollway

Judge of U.S. District Court of Hawaii
300 Ala Moana Blvd, C-338

Honolulu, HI, 96850

Re: Liane Wilson, 1:19-cr-00105-SOM-1
April 17, 2023
Dear Judge Mollway,

This is my Liana Shanti story. My Name is D | live in North Carolina and | share a 5
year old daughter with J or what she now goes by " A B ", aname givento
her by her teacher Liana Shanti. | became aware of Liana in 2017 when J was
pregnant with our daughter as this is when J  started to really get into her teachings
and her paid classes. | bought a house for us in 2017 and in 2020 J moved out. | am
going to bullet point things | witnessed and experienced as follows.

Liana sent J S P , a cactus with psychoactive properties, to ingest, and
guided her throughout the day in what was some kind.of healing exercise.

e was urged by Liana to cut ties with her friends and family including myself,
as everyone is a narc and part of the collective which is vibrating at a lower
frequency. She cut off her mother and father because she believes that they
sexually abused her from the age of two. One story told to her by Liana was that
they locked her in a cage and forced her to have sex with another toddler. Her
parents aren't allowed access to their granddaughter.

«  Liana painted an ugly picture of me despite not knowing me, said | am a narc and
even said that | watched porn 17 times a day. All of this is untrue.

« At one point she was going to move out and live with her business partner and
friend at the time. The day before the move she asked me if she could stay and
she canceled her move. Liana told J that this friends kid had a demon in him.

« J  had a dream that our daughter was molested. Our daughter was around 1
at the time. She brought this up to Liana and Liana told her that she was in fact
molested, and that it was bad. J feared it could have been her son, myself or
her ex husband. She literally asked her 6 year old son if he had touched his little
sister. After a few days she asked Liana if it was her business partner and Liana
confirmed that it was and that her and her daughter who was | believe 12 at the
time, had molested our daughter. J  then handed the business over to her and
cut ties.

60
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- J has spent thousands of dollars on all of Liana's programs including her HMI
school, and personal calls. She was given financial advice from Liana as well.

- J  would call Liana to have her diagnose health issues over the phone. This
was used for our daughter and herself.

«  In December of 2021 | received a call late on a Monday, she said " | don't know
how to say this... we are in Texas. " After | asked where in Texas she hung up.
She moved 1200 miles away to Texas with our daughter behind my back with the
urging of Liana. For weeks | tried to make contact with her and ask questions
with her only speaking to me a couple of times and for very brief periods. She
wouldn't give me any information. | asked her if | would ever see my daughter
again and she would not answer this. Liana has told her followers that there are
only a few places safe to live. Texas and Florida being two of those places. | think
she says Montana as well but | can not be sure. This was resolved rather quickly
as | hired a lawyer and was granted an emergency custody order which | was
then able to fly to Texas and retrieve my daughter. J returned to North
Carolina just 2 weeks later where she currently lives. This was the most traumatic
thing | have ever had to deal with.

e J started her own business after completing Liana's HMI school, but has to
pay a fee to Liana for every client she coaches and every product she sells. This
is a muti level marketing scheme led by Liana. It also makes it harder for these
women to leave Liana when the way they make their money is tied to Liana.

All of this behavior is directly related to Liana. J goes to Liana about
everything. Liana is controlling and manipulative.

My daughter is now listening to Liana and | am extremely worried.

6l
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Honorable Susan Oki Mollway

Judge of U.S. District Court of Hawaii
300 Ala Moana Blivd, C-338

Honolulu, HI, 96850

Re: Liane Wilson, 1:19-cr-00105-SOM-1

Dear Judge Oki Mollway,
April 18, 2023

| am writing this summary of our ordeal with Liana Shanti and
her Lumerian Mystery School and how it affected our family.

In March of 2021 my stepson C L of Neilburg,
Saskatchewan came home and his common law partner T

Z and his daughter A L (12 years old at that
time) had moved out of the family home. It turned out they had
moved to Edmonton to live with T 's adult son from a
previous relationship. C accepted her decision to leave
since the relationship of about 13 years had not been very good
for some time. It basically started falling apart when T got
involved with an organization led by Liana Shanti and her
Mystery School. T had become a life/health coach under
the guidance of Lianna Shanti. She started to drastically
change the way she ate and cooked for the family, as well as
becoming vegan. 1 interviewed my wife, E D

as part of her health program and revealed some of her
regimes. She did a very intense candida juice cleanse and did
coffee enemas every day for months. T also completely cut
ties with her mother, stepfather and her three brothers as well
as her best friend of 20 years, telling her she had already
grieved their relationship.

C was disappointed that T chose to live a 3 hour drive

fron_ut decided to make it work. He
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started paying child support and having A for visits
whenever his demanding job with|l allowed.

On November 22, 2021 1 , A and her adult son

K ,arrived at C  's house. A asked her father to
sign a passport application, which was filled out and ready to
be signed by C . Upon questioning them, C found out
that T and A wanted to take a holiday to Montana,
USA.C refused to sign the application as he felt that in the
middle of a pandemic was not a great time to be travelling, and
also thought 1 may have an ulterior motive because she
spoke to C before about these so called "free States" that
Liana Shanti talked about, where Covid restrictions were much
more relaxed. This of course upset T and she caused a bit
of a scene in her daughter's presence. About one month later
on Christmas day C called his daughter and there was no
answer. He left messages and sent texts for a few days without
responses. On December 31, 2021 he called the Edmonton

Police to perform a welfare check on A and T , Which
they found no one was at their residence. After a few days the
police informed C that T and A were in Kalispell,

Montana. The police said she crossed the border on December
21, 2021. Tanya told the Edmonton Police that they were just
on a vacation for a couple of weeks. Somehow they crossed
the US border without a letter of consent or passport for A
three different last names as her two adult sons were in the
same vehicle and no one was vaccinated. We believe Liana
Shanti coached T and others how to answer any questions
at the border crossing.

J

After over one month of communications with T and the
Edmonton Police it became clear to C that T was not
returning with A to Canada.

"~
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Even though we felt that our granddaughter had been
kidnapped, the police and other agencies such as_
child protection services, RCMP and the Hague convention,
were of no help as they felt that because the child was with her
mother she was not in immediate danger. These agencies were
of very little help in bringing A back to Canada. We got no
answers from anyone and resorted to hiring a Saskatchewan
lawyer who tried to help but after another month that lawyer
recommended we hire a family lawyer who had international
child abduction experience out of Calgary who was 4 times the
cost. With some financial help from myself C decided it was
what he needed to do in order to ever see his daughter again.
We also had to hire a lawyer out of | sl M T because we
needed help with [l law, as that is where T was
hiding with C ' daughter. T contacted C via email to
let him know she was leaving for Florida, and within a few days
fled to Florida with her three children.

C had his first court hearing on April 7, 2022. An emergency
hearing was set for April 25, 2022. We were told by the court
that we would also need to retain a Florida lawyer before this
date as he would be needed in case the child was ordered back
to Canada. We had to release the Montana lawyer of her duties
and found a Florida lawyer with experience in child abduction.

On April 25, 2022 the Court of Alberta ruled that the child must
be brought back to Canada no later than May 31, 2022. On May
12,2022 T applied to vary the court order which was
rejected by the court on May 16, 2022.

They did finally return to Canada on May 29, 2022 and C
got to spend one week with A in June, July, and August as
Since A ’s return we have talked with at least three other

they try to prepare a parenting plan.
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families who have very very similar stories.

In summary | have to say that 1 has totally changed since
she got involved with what | am convinced is a cult run by Liana
Shanti. She ended all relationships with ALL family and friends
and did the same for A . This is what is promoted by Liana
Shanti. It cost C and myself close to $35,000 in legal costs
but if we hadn't absorbed this cost A would likely still be in
Florida. | have talked to former members of this cult and have
been informed that Liana Shanti is a child trafficking
organization. We were not going to let this happen to our
grandchild. It is important to protect our children from
organizations such as Liana Shanti and her Mystery School.

J D

|
- - Canada
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Victim Impact Statement

Defendants’ Name: Liane Wilson
Court Case No. 1:19-CR-00105-SOM-1
Victim’s Name:J L

The teachings, influences and guidance of Liana Shanti upon my ex-wife (C N f/k/alL
L ) and our four kids has made a major impact on their lives, my life, the lives of my current
wife and step-kids, and the lives of numerous other family members in many ways. C started

following Liana and her teachings around 2012 and received her new name from Liana in 2019 (Exhibit
“1”). Since following Liana, there have been some unusual changes in her behavior and my children’s
behavior. Examples of how Liana has affected us all are listed below in an outline format.

A. Liana has been known to implant memories of sexual abuse and trauma into her followers using
subconscious techniques.

1.1n 2016, C started to make claims that she was abused by her father.

2. In late 2016, C accused me of sexually abusing my then 8-year-old daughter. My
daughter and my three sons were then taken from me during the investigation. My name was cleared,
but unfortunately, that would be something my sons would forever remember since they had to go
through traumatizing questioning regarding these false accusations.

3. In July 2021, my daughter said that her mom (C ) showed her documents that said that | may
have raped her when she was little. When | questioned C about this, she said that she
“accidentally” included old court documents in a stack of papers she asked my daughter to shred.
Immediately following this incident, my daughter started avoiding spending time with me, stating she
had other plans. Unfortunately, in previous mediation, | unforeseeably agreed to language that allowed
my kids to stay with their mother if they had other plans or activities. Thus, | haven’t heard from my
daughter for over a year and a half.

B. Liana posts untrue statements and false accusations about people on her social media platforms
which ALL of my children follow. She also encourages her followers to publicly “out” their alleged
abuse and alleged abusers.

1. Liana posted on her public account both my name and my wife’s name with the following
statements;

“Let me introduce youtoM . She’s the wifeof ] L t. Domestic abuser,” (Exhibit “2")

“From C ..Aa just sent me a screenshot that M is following the crazy cult group. The one
that is run by pedophiles who are working with professional kidnappers and convicted felons. The
people running this account hired known felony kidnapper who’s been arrested for kidnapping people
and participating in their psychological and physical torture to get them to deny their beliefs. They hired
him to create posts lying about Liana and M is liking them ALL. This is NOT good! | have been

Page 1 of 3



Case 1:19-cr-00105-SOM Document 87 Filed 04/20/23 Page 67 of 97 PagelD.606

creating a master list today that is documenting all of these connections for an FBI investigation. | was
shocked to find out that she is following them and engaging with their posts too.” (Exhibit “3”)

“M andJ) L of Wisconsin,”
“M andJ are homophobic too. They believe it’s a sin to be gay.”

“Of course, they are. This group of PEDOS and victim blamers are ALL racist and homophobic. Every
person who has shared the details of their dysfunctional families have talked about racism and
homophobia. It’s so evil- molest your children-but don’t be gay or non-white.” (Exhibit “4”)

2. Liana also included my wife’s name in a very disturbing post that only had names in all
different types of fonts and colors which were the names of ex-spouses, fathers, mothers, siblings, etc.
(Exhibit “5”)

3.C recently started an Instagram page titled, /e — MY

journey of escaping and healing from childhood abuse, domestic violence, a Christian religious cult, and
an oppressive family” in which she starts by indirectly explaining her past experiencing of abuse. This
page came shortly after Liana persuaded her students to come out and voice their abuse. (Exhibits “6”)

C. Liana encourages her followers to file police reports and to flood the court system with frivolous
claims.

1. 2015-C attempted to get a restraining order issued against me on behalf of my children
which the court then denied. This restraining order came at a time when she was attempting to get
court approval to take my children to go live in California. That request was denied as well.

2. 2016- She went to the police and filed a report against me saying that | hurt my daughter
because she had a bruise on her arm. That turned out to be the first phase in her plan to accuse me of
sexual abuse.

3. After my current wife and | got married in May 2019, C , on multiple occasions, filed
contempt motions on me to enforce a “parental meeting” that we had stipulated to a couple years prior
due to the injunction that was put in place. We hadn’t participated in these meetings in over a year but
as soon as | got married, she wanted me to meet her once a month at a coffee shop to discuss our
children. This was at a time that she was claiming she was fearful of me. I tried mediation with C but
she refused to let go of the parental meetings even though we were able to talk about the kids as
needed via phone call or text. Once | filed my motion to eliminate the monthly meetings, she countered
with a motion to obtain sole custody of the kids, stating that if | didn’t want to have these meetings with
her then she wanted sole custody. My motion was granted and hers was denied. Just a couple months
later was when she “accidentally” tasked my daughter to shred documents from when she falsely
accused me of sexually abusing my daughter.

4.0n 2/1/2023, | received a phone call from a police officer in the municipality where C
resides informing me that she had come into the police station stating that she feared for the safety of
our children since my wife and | are “involved” in the cult recovery group. Liana urgently encouraged her
followers to do this. (Exhibit “7”)

Page 2 of 3
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D. Liana encourages her followers to disassociate from family members.

1. Over time, my kids have learned a skewed version of the importance of family and have
slowly separated themselves from me, my wife, their stepsiblings and extended family.

2.C started following Liana and her teachings around 2012. Shortly thereafter, C
disallowed our four kids to have any contact with their grandparents and most of their aunts, uncles,
and cousins.

3. In September 2015, | filed contempt against C because she took the kids out of public
school and started homeschooling them without my permission. Reluctantly, | agreed to allow her to
continue since my kids showed interest in being home-schooled. My three sons were able to stay in
sports through the public schools and gain social interaction, but my daughter has had much fewer
opportunities since being home-schooled. | have recently learned that C has also been teaching
my children Liana’s teachings as a part of the home-schooling curriculum. (Exhibit “8")

E. Liana demands that her followers disassociate from anyone who has received the COVID vaccine.

1.C cut off all contact with her brother, his wife and children, solely because they got the
COVID vaccine.

F. Liana has her followers on strict diets.

1. Don’t get me wrong, | am very much in favor of eating healthy but | started to realize that the
new vegan lifestyle that C introduced to my kids would leave them constantly hungry due to the
meals being replaced with shakes. My kids also started to show food guilt and would often have to deny
food that they have enjoyed in the past.

G. Liana requires her followers to perpetually enroll in her classes and pay absurd amounts of money
in order to be “healed” which ultimately leaves her followers financially burdened.

1.C failed to pay her rent for 15 months until the house ironically caught fire in 2020 and
her and my children were forced to relocate. The owners of the house she was renting were able to
secure a judgement against her in W/ Circuit Court Case No. 202CV275.

2.C filed for bankruptcy as of October of 2021. Federal Case No. 2:21-BK-25509

Thank you for taking the time to read my statement.

Sincerely,

Page 3 of 3
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9:68 alt &>
c N commanted.
C T N c eue

Yesterday ot 8:06 PM + 83

1 wanted ta shara with all of you that | have decldad to
change my name! Whan | came Into this world as L
Kr_ -, my parents hed already begun brainwashing and
Indoctrinating me Into thelr rellglous cult.

Thay told me exactly who | was, what my role as a girl/
woman was, and who | could and could not be bacause |
was born as a famale In this raliglous cult that they daclded |
would ba part of.

They never taok the time to find out who | sctually was,
what my gifts were, or what my unique purposa was in this
waorld. Afl that mattared to them was that | fit the mold they
dacided | should be as L. I'va spent tha last © years
deconstrueting that false self, removing the lles and sterles
from childhood that have covered my trus authentlc seff.

Unfortunately, | was nat given the opportunity by my
parants to bagin that exploration of myself at birth. But now
todsy at 40, | can ¢hoosa (or myself, | am choesing to
reparent my [nner children with the uncenditional love that
thay desarve, but never received. | am choosing to spend
tha rest of my (ife discovering who | truly am and living as
suthantically as possible.

What better way to do-that then with a naw name. A geul
nams; ana that emhod(es who | ectually am. | asked my
tescher Liana Shantl If she would choose-a nama that she
saw connected to my soul. She has been (ke a spiritual
mother to ma and has shown me unconditional love while
walking me through the messiness of healing my deap
Mother and Father wounds. So teday llet goof L .asl'm
not her and never was her, and embrace my trua self as
C—N -

C:  isCeltic end maans warrior priastess
I8 Hawallan and maangs hrautifil adneass fmm

B 3 e @ ® =

Exhibit
1Al 1 "
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Even though they've gone
private. Again. (Not sure why
they think that protects
them @)

¢ lianashanti_cult_recovery

Let me introduce you to

iy She's the wife ol

L 3 X

365 followers

bushand. Domestic abuser.

Exhibit "2"

Send message
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AN jUst sent me a
screenshot that Ml s
following the crazy cult group.
The one that is run by
pedophiles who are working
with professional kidnappers
and convicted felons. The
people running this account
hired a known felony
kidnapper who's been arrested
for kidnapping people and
participating in their
psychological and physical
torture to get them to deny
their beliefs. They hired him to
create posts lying about Liana
and Ml is liking them ALL.
This is NOT good! | have been
creating a master list today
that is documenting all of
these connections for an FEI
investigation. | was shocked to
find out that she is following
them and engaging with their
posts too.

Exhibit "3"

Send message ) X7
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lianashanti &h
From Create Maode »

M ~and} L

Wisconsin

M andJi are
homophobic too. They believe
it's a sin to be gay

Exhibit "4"
Send m O YV
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lianashanti
From Croate Moeda »

Send message
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" L oy IR

From Croste Mode >

It’s a long, messy,
INtense process
choosing to free yourself
from family and
religious systems that
have kept you locked in
a pattern of abuse.

But it 1s so worth it!!

GLIANASHANT!

Send message

Exhibit
Il6l|
(5 pages)
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Setting yourselt FREE
and creating a healthy,
happy. safe life for
yourself and your children
to THRIVE is worth it!

You are worth it!

Your children are worth

BLIANASHANTI

Send message
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2:00 ol = [ ]

s 24 10
Posts Followers Following

em e
My journey of escaping and healing from chlhdhood
abuse, domestic violence, a christian refigious cult, and

an oppressive family.
WA, COIm
Fallow Message
=, No Posts Vet
i) Whern ascapn a::_;;m,'(’,': stiardarmelycuit posts,
P wORs i e thel phols it videos here,
Suggested for you See all

phnts over pmm

SN g P‘t
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CAD Activity Detail Report frinted On: O27106/23 21:28

village of Whitefish Bay

23-000722 6015 N Shorelarid Ave;WF ; Request for Police (RFP)

Reportad : 02/01/2023 14:24:17 Prime Unit : 158

Priovity 4 Call Takeary : Perez, Stacy

Stacked 1 14:24:54 Dispatcher ¢ Maxim, Candace

Dispatched 1 14:26:51 Case¥

arvived 1 14:54:20 Finished 1 14:54:25

Uisposition : Finish

Notes

pate “Unit Notes . Pr

02/01/2023 14:24:17 WALK INTO THE LOBBY CALLED IN BY THE DESK REPORTING ISSUES WITH EX 2spere
HUSBAND

02/01/2023 14:26:51 Dispatched: 158 2Cmanxi

Names

Activity MName o DoB Address - !:h;;d_f 1 S

Contact Eacn I Greenfield W1 53228 | |

Contact e | I I \hitefish Bay ,WI 53217

Units ,

Unit o Unit ;;:_na At;ti\:ity Officer VDispatcher Dispaosition

158 02/01/23 14:26:51 DI ' 1iturk

158 02/01/23 14:26:5S5 EN 1jturk

158 02/01/23 14:54:20 0s 1jturk

158 02/01/23 14:54:25 F1 1jturk Finish

Summary

Officer Turk to the Jobby to speal{tfo-* (7)'frmm10 was concerned that her ex-husband and his current wife are
involved in a group attempts to prevent family members from making abuse disclosures and to threaten the people who support them,
Officer spoke to her ex at her request who denied doing anything to put their children at harm/risk.

Wadnesday, February 01, 2033

Turk, James P ( 1jturk )

14:26:51 DI 158 Prime Unit
14:26:55 EN 158
14:54:20 0s 158
14:54:25 FI 158

Exhibit
H7"
(8 pages)
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% lianashanti dh
From Create Mode >

Send message
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% lianashanti 4n
From Create Mode >

Send message
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W lianashanti 4h
From Create Mode >

Send message
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i lianashanti Zh
From Create Mode >

Send message
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% lianashanti 3h
From Create Made »

Send message

Filed 04/20/23 Page 84 of 97
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% lianashanti 3h

i

From Create Mode »

[ have very strong reason to
believe that some of you who
are currently in court
proceedings, as well as your
children, are in immediate
danger of kidnapping.

Please read ALL of tonight’s
stories in the highlight, and
all of the information in the
links I just shared.

PROTECT YOURSELF BY
THE FOLLOWING:

Send message

PagelD.624
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9:23

M lianashanti 3h
l# From Create Mode »

1. Do NOT agree to be
anywhere where there will be
a #familyculemember

2. Do not enter the home of
a known #cultabuser

3. Do not tell ANYONE
your whereabouts and
instruct your children to do
the same

4. Call the police
immediately if you see or
suspect anything suspicious

Send message
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8:39 0 LTE (@)

< ¢ .n

396 1,278 311
Posts Followers Following

(o N - HMI Admissions Director
Health & wellness website

You deserve to feel amazing, happy & abundant!
~{"Heal yourself holistically &

& Create a thriving health coaching career with
@hminutritionschool

linktr.ee/cahira_noelani

m Message Contact +2

Suggested for you See all

Natalia
luminousvegan

/- Heal ) '
. Candida |

i

QaA

ter  CANDIDA ... HOMESCH....
FH ) 2]
i' Howﬂi‘;tfﬁ g\x‘wre Which .}-iMllC‘.Ieanse »

h a ® o>

(3 pages)
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HOMESCHODLING 40w
From Creste Mods *

@lianashanti
@healthmasteryinstitute
and homeschooling
(HMI and HS are both
because of Liana too)

are why I've been able to
take the chaotic hot

mess of my life, fresh out

of a horrific divorce, and

create this beautiful life
with my kids.

sengd Message
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11:05 &

HOMESCHOOLING 37w
From Croate Mode

One of many things | love
about homeschooling, is you
can create your own classes

and include things that you
KNOW are important.

IMO @lianashanti new moon

manifesting and abundance
programs have to be part of
high school personal
finance!! ®

Send Message
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